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melhester@austin.rr.com

From: Commissioner Pct 3 <comm3@wilco.org>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 8:58 PM
To: Commissioner Pct 3
Subject: Great Oaks Bridge Update 5/12/2023

 

Commissioner Valerie 
Covey  
Construction Update 

 

 

Great Oaks Bridge Update 5/12/2023 
 

 
Notes: 

 Expected Completion—Spring 2023 
 This project improves the intersection of Great Oaks Dr and Brushy 

Creek/Hairy Man Road by improving traffic flow and raising the bridge to 
prevent flooding. 

 Please do not hesitate to contact Commissioner Valerie Covey's office with 
any questions or concerns you may have at 512-943-3370 
or comm3@wilco.org 

 
 
Progress this Week: 
 DeNucci Constructors:  

 Continued forming and pouring the cast-in-place retaining wall panels at the 
north side of the parking lot. 

 Formed and poured sidewalk on the south end of the Great Oaks Bridge near 
the Duck Pond. 

 Prepared subgrade for the sidewalk at both ends of the Great Oaks Bridge. 
 Subcontractor Greater Austin:  

 Set and tied the bridge deck steel for the Great Oaks Bridge. 
 Poured one span of the Great Oaks Bridge deck slab to Brushy Creek Road. 

 
Work Scheduled: 
 DeNucci Constructors: 

 Continue cast-in-place retaining wall construction along north side of Brushy 
Creek Road. 

 Continue parking lot construction. 
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 Subcontractor Greater Austin to continue Phase 4 construction for Great Oaks 
Bridge. 

 Subcontractor Alpha Paving to place prime, asphalt underseal and pave asphalt.  
 
Lane Closures: 
 Temporary daily lane closures are anticipated to provide a safe work zone. 
 
General Notes: 
 Watch for construction equipment entering and exiting work zones, within 

project limits. 
 All work mentioned above is contingent upon weather conditions. 

 
 


